From: Mike Zucatti

To: Svitek, Sharon

Cc: Jason Horan; Brad Minemyer; Brian Stewart

Subject: [External] Re: Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill-Request for Written Approval from the Department
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 10:54:08 AM

Attachments: Outlook-zk42fu?2i.png

EXTERNALIRE [External] Receipt of Westmoreland Landfill Leachate.eml

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing
button in QOutlook.

Good Morning Sharon - please see the attached email confirmation from the NWRO regarding
the acceptance of Westmoreland leachate at Greentree.

Please let us know if you have any other questions or concerns. We would like to start
sending one or two truck loads to Greentree as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Michael E. Zucatti, P.E.
Director of Engineering
Mobile: (717)-448-5613

(1HNOBLE

ENVIRONMENTAL

From: Svitek, Sharon <ssvitek@pa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 11:10 AM

To: Jason Horan <jhoran@Nobleenviro.com>

Cc: Donald Henrichs <dhenrichs@Nobleenviro.com>; Dickey, Justin <judickey@pa.gov>;
Kicher, Eric <ekicher@pa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [External] Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill-Request for Written
Approval from the Department

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Use caution when
clicking links or opening attachments.

Jason,

| checked with our Northwest Regional Office and received information from our Bureau of
Clean Water that the Greentree Landfill wastewater treatment facility has been having
difficulty meeting their NPDES permit limits. Greentree Landfill will have to demonstrate that
they can handle the additional load on the treatment plant and still meet their permit limits
before we can give approval for Sanitary Landfill to transport their leachate there.
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.






John-  Greentree Ldfl is authorized to accept hauled-in wastes, including landfill leachate.  You’ll want to refer to Parts A III.C.3. and C V. of the NPDES Permit, which relate to the requirements for record keeping and reporting of any

 hauled-in wastes accepted.    




 








From: John Schwalbe <jschwalbe@Nobleenviro.com>




Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 12:08 PM


To: Kicher, Eric <ekicher@pa.gov>


Cc: Donald Henrichs <dhenrichs@Nobleenviro.com>


Subject: [External] Receipt of Westmoreland Landfill Leachate










 




ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the



Report Phishing button in Outlook. 






Eric;




 




Thanks for the call.  We will get you and update on Greentree and the upgrades we have planned.




 




On a separate topic, Southwest DEP has requested that we receive confirmation from the Northwest DEP office that we can take Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill Leachate beginning later this week.   As we discussed this morning we have months

 of available storage and the plant is able to take more leachate that we currently have available to send to the plant.  In addition Westmoreland leachate is lower strength than Greentree leachate but we would make sure to start slow and buildup provided it

 meets all of our permit conditions and requirements.  




 




If you can send a confirmation Email, we would send it to DEP Southwest to meet the Westmorland DEP reporting requirements.




 




THANKS




BE SAFE




JOhn














Please contact Justin Dickey, Program Manager for the Clean Water Program in the PA DEP
Northwest Regional Office to discuss this further. | have included him on this email message
so you have his contact information. If you would like to discuss the current compliance
status of the Greentree Landfill wastewater treatment plant, you could contact Eric Kicher
who is also copied on this message.

Sincerely,

Sharon Svitek | Program Manager, Bureau of Waste Management
PA Department of Environmental Protection | Southwest Region
400 Waterfront Drive

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412.442.4130 | Fax: 412.442.4194

www.dep.pa.gov

DEP is now accepting permit and authorization applications, as well as other documents
and correspondence, electronically through the OnBase Electronic Forms Upload tool.
Please use the link below to view the webpage, get instructions, and submit documents:
https://www.dep.pa.gov/DataandTools/Pages/Application-Form-Upload.aspx

From: Jason Horan <jhoran@Nobleenviro.com>

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 5:57 PM

To: Svitek, Sharon <ssvitek@pa.gov>

Cc: Donald Henrichs <dhenrichs@Nobleenviro.com>

Subject: [External] Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill-Request for Written Approval from the
Department

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing
button in Qutlook.

Good Afternoon Sharon,

This email is to request written approval from the Department based on our Leachate Consent
order and Agreement Page 7 paragraph 5 which states, "In the event that Sanitary Landfill
intends to modify its current landfill leachate transportation practices...it shall submit
notification of such plans, including the details of any modifications, to the Department at
least five (5) days prior to any modification taking place. Sanitary Landfill shall not dispose of
landfill leachate at any location in the Commonwealth not specifically listed in Paragraph J
without prior written approval from the Department."

We intend to start sending leachate from Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill to the wastewater
treatment facility located in Kersey, PA owned and operated by Greentree Landfill. This facility
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is located on landfill grounds and is permitted to accept and treat wastewater from external
sources. Both facilities are owned by Noble Environmental, in which Mr. Walton is the
owner. We plan to begin sending leachate to this site as soon as written approval is given. If
any more information is required by the department, please let me know.

Thank you!

Jason Horan

Environmental Compliance Specialist
Noble Environmental

Email: Jhoran@Nobleenviro.com
Phone: (724)-787-2549



From: Kicher, Eric

To: John Schwalbe

Cc: Donald Henrichs; Dickey, Justin

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [External] Receipt of Westmoreland Landfill Leachate
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 8:08:28 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Use caution when clicking
links or opening attachments.

John- Greentree Ldfl is authorized to accept hauled-in wastes, including landfill leachate. You'll
want to refer to Parts A lll.C.3. and C V. of the NPDES Permit, which relate to the requirements for
record keeping and reporting of any hauled-in wastes accepted.

From: John Schwalbe <jschwalbe@Nobleenviro.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 12:08 PM

To: Kicher, Eric <ekicher@pa.gov>

Cc: Donald Henrichs <dhenrichs@Nobleenviro.com>

Subject: [External] Receipt of Westmoreland Landfill Leachate

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing
button in Qutlook.

Eric;
Thanks for the call. We will get you and update on Greentree and the upgrades we have planned.

On a separate topic, Southwest DEP has requested that we receive confirmation from the Northwest
DEP office that we can take Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill Leachate beginning later this week. As
we discussed this morning we have months of available storage and the plant is able to take more
leachate that we currently have available to send to the plant. In addition Westmoreland leachate is
lower strength than Greentree leachate but we would make sure to start slow and buildup provided
it meets all of our permit conditions and requirements.

If you can send a confirmation Email, we would send it to DEP Southwest to meet the Westmorland
DEP reporting requirements.

THANKS
BE SAFE
JOhn
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